
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

DATE:   MAY 23, 2024 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: ANALUZ MENDOZA, INTERIM CITY CLERK  

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 2024-1903, CHANGING THE START TIME 

OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS TO BE 6:00 P.M. OR 7:00 P.M., AS SET 

BY THE AGENDA 

MEETING 

DATE: JUNE 12, 2023 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 

Calabasas Municipal Code section 2.04.010.A. requires the City Council set the City 

Council meeting time by a resolution adopted by the City Council. On June 10, 2009, 

the Calabasas City Council adopted Resolution No. 2009-1189 to set the City Council 

meeting start time at 7:00 p.m. At the May 22nd City Council meeting, the City 

Council requested a resolution to change the start time of City Council meeting to 

be 6:00 p.m. or 7:00 p.m., as set by the agenda. 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

Pursuant to the City Council’s request, Resolution 2024-1903 changes the start time 

of City Council meeting to be 6:00 p.m. or 7:00 p.m., as set by the agenda. 

Resolution 2024-1903 also repeals Resolution No. 2009-1189. 
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REQUESTED ACTION: 

 

Adopt of Resolution No. 2024-1903 changing the starting time of City Council 

meetings to 6:00 p.m. or 7:00 p.m., as set by the agenda. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

Resolution No. 2024-1903 


